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From: <john.hufnagel @ exeloncorp.com>

To: <DJA1@nrc.gov>, <Dennis.Zannoni @dep.state.nj.us>, <kent.tosch@dep.state.nj.us>,
<ron.zak @dep.state.nj.us>, <rpinney@dep.state.nj.us>, <HGA.OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01 @nrc.gov>,
<MSF2.kp1_po.KP_DO@nrc.gov>, <SKS3@nrc.gov>, <TLO1@nrc.gov>

Date: 12/06/2006 10:24:23 AM
Subject: RE: Oyster Creek - information from the October 2006 refueling outage supplementing
the LRA ‘

Thanks, Donnie. NJDEP, NRC Region | and Marc Ferdas should also be receiving hard copies that we
mailed out yesterday, as well. If anyone wants a direct e-copy, let me know.

- John.

From: D. Ashley [mailto:DJA1@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 10:10 AM

To: Dennis.Zannoni @dep.state.nj.us; kent.tosch@dep.state.nj.us; ron.zak @dep.state.nj.us;

rpinney @dep.state.nj.us; Hufnagel Jr, John G; Hansraj Ashar; Marc Ferdas; Sujit Samaddar; Timothy
O'Hara

Cc: Louise Lund; Noel Dudley; Rlchard Conte

Subject: Oyster Creek - information from the October 2006 refuelingoutage supplementing the LRA

All-

The AmerGen information from the October 2006 refueling outage supplementing the application for '
renewed operating license for Oyster Creek has been received at the document control desk and has
been placed on the docket using ML063390664.

This information will be added to the package being provided to the ACRS.

Please let me know if you need additional.

regards,

Donnie Ashley

NRR/DLR/RLRA

Oyster Creek _
License Renewal Project Manger
301-415-3191

djat@nrc.gov
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon
Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon
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Corporation family of Companies.

This e-mait is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation
to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout.
Thank You. B
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CC: <LXL@nrc.gov>, <NFD@nrc.gov>, <RJC@nrc.gov>
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